
 
To: Darren Dunkle; Urban Forestry Commission 
From: Jacob Kaiser 

 
Date:  3/2/20 

 
Subject:    FEBRUARY FORESTRY REPORT 

 
 
 Removed 8 trees, 110 man-hours were spent on removals.   
 

Pruned 26 trees, 96 man-hours spent on pruning. 
 
Stub Removal 6, 20 man-hours spent on removing stubs 
 

  
 
 
 Related forestry work: 

• 9 Loads of woodchips were taken to Heman Park. 

• 3 Loads of sweepings of bark and twigs were taken to recycle area in Ruth Park. 

• 4 Load of logs on the crane truck taken to Heman Park. 

• Performed daily chainsaw maintenance 

• 30 Stumps were ground out this month 

• Lots of wet weather this month 

• Interviewing for new tree trimmer 

• Planted 125 saplings this month 
 

 

 

 
 


